From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

To: Moran, Molly (OAG)

Sent: 6/7/2011 12:25:47 PM

Subject: FW: Philadelphia Summit Agenda
Attachments: Philly Summit Agenda DOJ edits 6-3-11.docx
Molly,

HOGRC is holding Fast and Furious hearings next week, so I'm likely to be out of pocket through then. Sorry to have
to ask, but will you be able to manage the Summit stuff?

Matt

From: Smolonsky, Marc (HHS/IOS) [mailto:Marc.Smolonsky@hhs.gov]

Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 9:48 AM

To: Moran, Molly (OAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Cc: Doolittle, Ted (CMS/CPI); Hunt, Lauren (CMS/CPI); Smith, Jessica A.; Granholm, Tim (HHS/IOS); Morris, Lewis
(OIG/OCIG); 'Roy, Gerry T (OIG/OI); Turnbull, Spencer K (OIG/IO)

Subject: RE: Philadelphia Summit Agenda

Unrelated

Marc Smolonsky

Associate Deputy Secretary

Department of Health and Human Services
202-690-6133

From: Moran, Molly (OAG) [mailto:Molly.Moran@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Friday, June 03, 2011 6:23 PM

To: Smolonsky, Marc (HHS/IOS); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Cc: Doolittle, Ted (CMS/CPI); Hunt, Lauren (CMS/CPI); Smith, Jessica A.
Subject: RE: Philadelphia Summit Agenda

Hi Marc,

Unrelated

DOJ-FF-37081




Unrelated

Molly

From: Smolonsky, Marc (HHS/IOS) [mailto:Marc.Smolonsky@hhs.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2011 5:23 PM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Moran, Molly (OAG)

Cc: Doolittle, Ted (CMS/CPI); Hunt, Lauren (CMS/CPI)

Subject: Philadelphia Summit Agenda

Matt and Molly,

Unrelated

Marc Smolonsky

Associate Deputy Secretary

Department of Health and Human Services
202-690-6133
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